



Peter Celuch

Flex and Flash RIA Developer

T +421 908 536 531 E celuch@flashlabs.eu W www.flashlabs.eu
Bratislava, Slovakia

Objective

I focus on developing rich internet applications using the Flash platform, for web and desktop deployment. I seek challenges and enjoy working with latest technologies. Besides Flash, I enjoy working with other web technologies, such as HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, CoffeeScript, AngularJS. In near future I plan to widen my horizons and start development on iOS platform.

Abilities

For the last 3 years, I have been working in banking environment, developing credit risk intranet applications. Before that, I have spent 3 years working for MONOGRAM Interactive, participating in projects such as www.huste.sk, www.panelak.sk, TASR Business, CoverPage Publisher and CoverPage Exporter. With MONOGRAM, I have developed a sense for pixel-perfect implementation of design, responsibility for a project and respect for deadlines. I consider myself a team player and enjoy working with other professionals.

Education

- 2002 - 2008 **Master's degree in Telecommunications**
Slovak University of Technology in Bratislava
- 1998 - 2002 **High School Certificate**
Gymnázium Konštantínova 2, Prešov

Work Experience

Freelance

Flex & Flash RIA Developer

Independent AS3 Flex development,
3D applications, real-time media applications.

Flex/AIR application - FileSnipp file generator

FileSnipp is a personal freeware project which started as my initiative to speed up development in the bank's MVC framework. It enables you to generate multiple files in one click, defining only few variables. The variables could be then cut, concatenated, case-changed, processed in loops, evaluated in conditions and much more.

<http://filesnipp.flashlabs.eu/>

- 2012 - 2014 ***Flex applications - Credit risk applications at CGI, Prague***

For the past two years I took part in the development of intranet applications for Credit risk management department of the CGI's client - a global bank in Germany (cannot disclose name).

Software Skills

Adobe Flash Builder 4.5
/ Flex

Expert level

IntelliJ IDEA

Expert level

Adobe Flash CS5.5

Expert level

Adobe Photoshop

Experienced

Adobe Illustrator

Basic level

Language Skills

Slovak

Mother tongue

English

Fluent

Technologies

AS3, MVC

Expert level

MXML

Expert level

Adobe Air

Expert level

P2P, RTMP

Experienced

Adobe Plugin development

Experienced

Flash animation

Experienced

JavaScript

Experienced

Maven

Experienced

HTML5, CSS3

Experienced

SQL

Experienced

Java

Basic level



Work Experience

My role was to build Flex front-ends and to develop a framework for the department-wide fully automated continuous integration (Flex UI test automation).

2011 - 2012 *Flex application - Client evaluation at Komerční Banka, Prague*

I took part in the development of intranet application for Risk management department of the third largest bank in Czech Republic as Senior Flex Developer. My role was to analyze and build complex sets of screens and forms on bank's MVC-based application framework and ensure seamless integration with Java back-end services using Granite DS.

Flash application – 3D football match player

Supershoot.eu is an online football manager game. I developed one of its key components – match player. Input is XML data, describing match events, player positions and moves. The output is 3D representation of the match with dynamic camera and weather simulation.

<http://pro.supershoot.eu/>

2008 - 2011 **MONOGRAM Interactive**

Flash RIA Developer

Independent AS3 development, UI programming, animation, consulting in user experience and application architecture, leading innovation and improving efficiency, tutoring new team members.

Flex/AIR application – digital publishing platform

Create you digital project in Adobe InDesign, or from PDFs. Enrich it by interactive features and publish it on iPad and Android devices. CoverPage Publisher and Exporter are built and deployed as Flex AIR applications.

I was responsible for developing the InDesign export plugin; I substantially participated in development of Publisher application as a member of core-team and actively participated in user experience decisions.

<http://www.coverpageapp.com/>

Flex/AIR application - TASR Business, desktop news syndicator

Customizable desktop application developed for The News agency of Slovak Republic (TASR). The application enables user to get latest information right on his desktop and stay up to date with news notifications. User can select from variety of news channels, RSS feeds, video feeds, weather channels, currency convertors.

I was responsible for programming and animation.

<http://business.tasr.sk/>

Flash Application – interactive real estate presentation

Data-driven presentation of developer project, Riverpark. Contains apartment selectors with filters and galleries.

I was responsible for programming.

<http://www.flashlabs.eu/#/flash-projects/real-estate/riverpark>

Technologies

PHP

Basic level

CoffeeScript, jQuery,

AngularJS

Basic Level





Work Experience

Flash application – BERNARD, Czech beer producer campaign site

The campaign message is “with a clean head”. Users can virtually shave their heads and take part in competition for the prettiest clean head.

I was responsible for bezier selector, head editor, editor interface and animation.

<http://scistouhlavou.cz/>

Flash application integrated with Facebook application – Christmas wish list

Facebook application for users who are tired of getting Christmas presents they don't like. Users can create their wish list and share it with their friends. They also can browse their friends' wish lists.

I was responsible for programming, facebook integration and friend selector.

<http://apps.facebook.com/vianocny-wishlist/>

2005 - 2008 **Comsultia (formerly WebCom)**

Flash developer

AS2 development, UI programming, Animation, Flash websites

Flash application – interactive real estate presentation

Presentation of developer project, Vinohradis.

I was responsible for all flash works.

<http://www.flashlabs.eu/#/flash-projects/all/vinohradis>

Flash application – interactive shopping mall map

<http://www.flashlabs.eu/#/flash-projects/all/shopping-palace-map>

I was responsible for all flash works.

Portfolio

For extended list of projects and their video samples, please visit: www.flashlabs.eu

